
 
2015 Police Vehicles 

Addendum #1 
 

 
 
To:  All Bidders 
 
From:  Doug Crabill; City of Urbana, Community Development 
Manager 
 
Date:   July 22, 2015 
 
Re:  Clarifications; Questions/Answers; Setina Partition; Updated 
Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications 
 
 
Clarifications 
The new vehicle described as a Police Cruiser is not intended to be a fully 
outfitted Police Cruiser.  The goal is to create a stripped down Police Cruiser to 
be used as a vehicle for police investigators with the capability for the vehicle to 
be able to respond to emergency situations, including concealed lighting. 
 
The new vehicle described as a Mid-Size Sedan is simply intended to be used as 
a vehicle for the Police Chief.  This vehicle is only the base vehicle as specified 
with no police equipment or lighting. 
 
Question #1/ Response #1 
Q: Can you tell me if you are looking for the bidded equipment to be installed or 
shipped loose?  Bid does not specify. 
R: The police equipment is to be fully installed on the vehicle.  Where line items 
on the bid form include police equipment, the price shall include the cost of 
installation. 
 
Question #2/Response #2 
Q: Just for clarification.  Installation for the entire vehicle or just what was asked 
for in the bid? 
R: Installation shall be included for all items as specified under Police Cruiser 
(Equipment) Specifications.   
 
Question #3/Response #3 
Q: Will any equipment need to be reused from the old cars?  If so, is the removal 
and re-installation something that is being requested? 
R: No equipment is intended to be reused or reinstalled. 
 



Question #4/Response #4 
Q: Are both vehicles going to be fully fledged police cruisers and are both 
vehicles getting the same equipment setup? 
R: See clarification above. 
 
Question #5/Response #5 
Q: Sound Off Lighting—Does the PD want a full size external light bar or an 
internal ILS system?  Also, is the light bar going to be the only emergency 
lighting that the PD is wanting to have installed? 
R: See updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications below. 
 
Question #6/Response #6 
Q: Does the PD have a preference as to which series light bar we quote from 
Sound Off? 
R: See updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications below. 
 
Question #7/Response #7 
Q: Does the PD have a preference as to which light/siren control box is quoted? 
R: See updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications below. 
 
Question #8/Response #8 
Q: Do either of these vehicles need the siren/PA function? 
R: See updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications below. 
 
Setina Partition 
The wrong Setina partition was specified in the original Police Cruiser 
(Equipment) Specifications.  See updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) 
Specifications below. 
 
Updated Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications 
The following Police Cruiser (Equipment) Specifications shall supersede any 
previous version(s) and include installation: 
 
-(1) Kenwood TK7360 VHF Radio 50 Watt Mobile Radio (***Customer to Program***) 
-(1) VHF ¼ Wave Antenna (Black) 
-(1) Carson SC-409 Commander Light and Siren Control 
-(1) Sentina Model #6-XL Partition for Vehicle 
-(1) Sentina TPO Transport Seat 
-(1) Sentina Floor Pan 
-(1) Lund Tactical Vertical Console VH-CGR2410 (includes cup holders, arm rest Model HD-
ARM-5, and 3 aux power supply) 
-(1) Set of Police Car Rear Window Barrier Guards 
-(1) Switch Box That Can Drive All LED Lighting And Can Be Mounted in the LUND Console 
-(1) Pair (Driver and Passenger Side) of Sound Off Signal NLine Running Board Lights 
(Red/Blue) 
-(1) Whelen Inner Edge Low Profile (Red/Blue) for Rear Deck 
-(1) Whelen Ion License Bracket (Red/Blue) 
-(1) Whelen Vertex Lights in Rear Reverse Housings (Red/Blue) 
-(1) Whelen Inner Edge XLP Low Profile “Front” (Red/Blue) 



-(1) Whelen Ion Lights in Grill (Red/Blue) 
-(1) Whelen Vertex Lights in Headlight Housings (Red/Blue) 
-(1) Lund Rear Tail Light Flashers 
-(1) Factory Wig Wags 

 
 
  


